MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH

LIBRARY BOARD
Chairperson — Mary Fischer - Talkeetna  Karen Crandall — Big Lake Sally Pollen - Palmer
Vice Chair — Kathy Kysar - Sutton Georgia Knazovich - Wasilla Virginia Robson — Trapper Creek
Chad Scott — At Large 1 Mark Spohn - Willow Martha Kincaid — At Large 2

AGENDA
Big Lake Lions Recreation Center and Teams
Meeting ID: 289 421 144 590 Passcode: Zw9Cj63Y

REGULAR MEETING 1:00 PM DECEMBER 9, 2025

[. CALL TO ORDER

II. ROLL CALL

[II. AGENDA APPROVAL
IV.PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

V. MINUTES OF PRECEDING MEETING
A. November 18, 2025

VI. STAFF REPORTS
A. Hugh Leslie — Recreation & Library Services Manager
B. Librarians

VII. PERSONS TO BE HEARD/AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION — (3 Minutes Per Person)

VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Items pulled from November list
B. ChatGPT format for materials review (M Kincaid)
C. Secretary officer nomination
1. Tabled for January

LIBRARY BOARD DECEMBER 9, 2025
Regular Meeting Agenda 1



IX. NEW BUSINESS
A. December library materials list

X. ADVOCACY
XI. CORRESPONDENCE
XII. MEMBER COMMENTS (3 minutes per person)

XII. NEXT MEETING
A. January 13, 2026 — Big Lake Public Library

XIV. ADJOURNMENT

LIBRARY BOARD DECEMBER 9, 2025

Regular Meeting Agenda 2



MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH

LIBRARY BOARD
Chairperson — Mary Fischer - Talkeetna ~ Karen Crandall — Big Lake Sally Pollen - Palmer
Vice Chair — Kathy Kysar - Sutton Georgia Knazovich - Wasilla Virginia Robson — Trapper Creek
Chad Scott — At Large 1 Mark Spohn - Willow Martha Kincaid — At Large 2

MEETING MINUTES
Wasilla Public Library and Teams
Meeting ID: 289 421 144 590 Passcode: Zw9Cj63Y

REGULAR MEETING 1:00 PM NOVEMBER 18, 2025

[. CALL TO ORDER
A. Called to order at 1:00 pm

II. ROLL CALL
A. Present: Mary Fischer, Chad Scott, Karen Crandall, Georgia Knazovich, Mark
Spohn, Sally Pollen, Virginia Robson, Marty Kincaid
B. Absent: Kathy Kysar

III. AGENDA APPROVAL
A. Ms. Knazovich moved to approve the agenda, unanimous consent

IV.PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
A. Pledge of Allegiance conducted

V. MINUTES OF PRECEDING MEETING
A. October 14, 2025 — Marty Kincaid offered a correction as well as staff — Ms.
Knazovich moved to approve the minutes, approved as amended unanimously.

VI. STAFF REPORTS
A. Hugh Leslie — Recreation & Library Services Manager — Mr. Leslie reported back on
the Opt In feature for parents, 1 person has chosen to use this feature so far. He
explained the process for today’s pulled items from October’s list.

LIBRARY BOARD NOVEMBER 18, 2025
Regular Meeting Minutes 3



B. Librarians

1. Cassidy Drake — Big Lake — Reviewed upcoming library programs and
activities.

2. Marita Crosby — Trapper Creek — Discussed library events and program
offerings.

3. Geri Denkewalter — Talkeetna - Covered details of library programs and
planned activities.

4. Juli Buzby — Sutton — Reviewed library initiatives and upcoming events.

5. Julie Mitchell — Willow — Went through the schedule of library programs and
activities.

6. Joy Bailey — Palmer — Discussed library events and program offerings.

7. Zane Treesh — Wasilla — Went over library programs and activities and the
RFID upgrades coming soon.

VII. PERSONS TO BE HEARD/AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION — (3 Minutes Per Person)

. Jackie Goforth — Discussed her opinion on obscenity.

. Claire McKay — Expressed her appreciation for the libraries.

. Emily Forsner — Discussed the processes of law.

. Angie Fraker — Expressed her appreciation for the libraries.

. Carol Goltz - Expressed her opinion on parents’ responsibilities regarding their
children’s reading materials.

F. Melinda Dale — Discussed her opinion on censorship in the libraries.

moQw >

VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Items pulled from October list
1. Mate by Ali Hazelwood — 4 votes Do Not Purchase, 3 votes Purchase, 1
abstain
2. White Lotus seasons 1-3 — 4 votes Do Not Purchase, 3 votes Purchase, 1
abstain
3. The Most Unusual Haunting of Edgar Lovejoy by Roan Parrish — 5 votes Do
Not Purchase, 3 votes Purchase
4. Heart the Lover by Lily King - 4 votes Do Not Purchase, 3 votes Purchase, 1
abstain
5. Immortal Consequences by I V Marie — not voted on, board member who
pulled this title rescinded her challenge.
B. Secretary officer nomination
1. Tabled for January

IX. NEW BUSINESS

A. 2026 Meeting schedule
1. December 9, 2025 meeting date added to the schedule — unanimous consent.
2. 2026 meeting schedule approved unanimously.

B. November library materials list
1. Line 520 — When We Were Monsters by Jennifer Niven was pulled by

Karen Crandall.

C. FY27 Library Budgets

1. Presented

LIBRARY BOARD NOVEMBER 18, 2025
Regular Meeting Minutes 4



D. Reconsideration of Sept materials list (M Spohn)
1. Informed Mr. Spohn that reconsiderations are not allowed at this time per
Robert’s Rules of Order.
E. ChatGPT format for materials review (M Kincaid)
1. Tabled for next meeting

X. ADVOCACY
A. None received

XI. CORRESPONDENCE
A. None received

XII. MEMBER COMMENTS (3 minutes per person)
A. Chad Scott — Thanked the librarians and staff.
B. Karen Crandall — Thanked Big Lake library and Wasilla library for ordering some
of her recommendations.
C. Sally Pollen — Expressed her appreciation for the board and the experience.
D. Mark Spohn — Requested clarification on the December meeting location.
E. Marty Kincaid — Thanked the librarians for their work.

XIII. NEXT MEETING
A. December 9, 2025 — Big Lake Lions Recreation Center

XIV. ADJOURNMENT
A. Adjourned at 2:54 pm

LIBRARY BOARD NOVEMBER 18, 2025
Regular Meeting Minutes 5






Matanuska-Susitna Borough

Library Board Member Flagged Library Material Review

Nowag Adwlt Fickion

Title: \J e We Ware g stes J
Author: Y e uw w\ te~ l\l W in—
Library(ies) requesting this material:  \,J | AT L;,lomwg

Does the material demonstrate at least one of the following?
[Please circle all that apply]

1. Relevance to identified community needs ne

2. Suitable subject, format, and reading level o

3. Timely or historically significant content o

4. Credibility of author, publisher, or producer o

5. Favorable professional reviews QO 7 5'5‘(‘*‘ i = ;3
6. Documented patron or staff interest rc

7. Enhancement of the existing collection Lo

8. Strengthening of a targeted collection area o

9. Limited availability through other lending sources . ©

=
o

. Filling gaps in subject coverage | .,

[
(Y

. Local authorship or illustration VL e

=
[

. Recognized literary or artistic quality e

=
w

. Factualaccuracy un  Fichie.

Ja=s
o

. Demonstrated or anticipated demand S

Is the material in good condition or appearance? [For donated material]

Is the topic of the material a priority for the collection?

Page 1|2



Is the format of the material a priority for the collection? -2

Is this material superseding an old edition or a better source? -,

Are there sufficient materials available on the same subject? -.\1,5

C )

Does the material have a reputation and/or significance of the author, publisher or producer? ~<

Other remarks: T here ace. explic) J— ol Es otiens o =
+wa I o e i Jid oty Sai, Tlew. losle is
'nw:-LOA)Droom Eive, e  mewmlig ol [+ ead
c}.e,fi) ]éf& ‘t noved Lé«mhc't,o ﬂ 1/'-&5 ae A g ter

T

rh“:'-’(.i"ﬁ 205 ‘\'L_ L5 oo . e eSS e ‘7CC.P 7/C<~C’I_,,

solliahd ot Rormurse ou] et




MSBLB Flagged Library Material Review: When We Were Monsters by Jennifer
Niven
Kathy Kysar

1. RELEVANCE TO COMMUNITY NEEDS

Its relevance to community needs lies in the themes it explores, which resonate with issues many
communities face:

1. Mental Health and Emotional Resilience

The novel delves into grief, ambition, and identity struggles among teens. These are real challenges in
communities, especially for young people navigating high-pressure environments. By portraying characters
who grapple with trauma and isolation, the book opens conversations about mental health support and the
importance of empathy and resilience. [kirkusreviews.com]

2. Ethics and Power Dynamics

The story critiques unchecked ambition and manipulative authority figures. Communities often deal with power
imbalances—whether in schools, workplaces, or social groups. The book encourages reflection on ethical
leadership and the dangers of exploitation, which is vital for fostering safe, inclusive spaces.
[ienniferniven.com]

3. Creativity and Expression

The workshop in the novel symbolizes the human need for creative outlets. Communities benefit from
programs that nurture artistic expression, as these can reduce isolation and build confidence. The book
underscores how creativity can be both healing and destructive if misused. [readandrev...ogspot.com]

4. Social Pressure and Belonging

Themes of rivalry, secrecy, and the desire to “win” mirror societal pressures for success. Communities need to
address these pressures by promoting collaboration over competition and creating environments where
individuals feel valued beyond achievement.

2. SUITABILITY

Yes, it is suitable for a public library YA section, especially for high school readers and adults who enjoy dark
academia thrillers.

Subject

e When We Were Monsters is a psychological thriller with dark academia themes, set in an elite
boarding school during a competitive writing program. It explores ambition, ethics, identity, and mental
health—topics that resonate with teen and young adult readers.

e |tincludes mature themes such as betrayal, grief, and power dynamics, making it appealing for
readers who enjoy suspense and character-driven stories. [goodreads.com], [kirkusreviews.com]



https://www.kirkusreviews.com/book-reviews/jennifer-niven/when-we-were-monsters/
https://www.jenniferniven.com/when-we-were-monsters-book-page
https://www.jenniferniven.com/when-we-were-monsters-book-page
https://readandreviews.blogspot.com/2025/08/when-we-were-monsters-by-jennifer-niven.html
https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/223854632-when-we-were-monsters
https://www.kirkusreviews.com/book-reviews/jennifer-niven/when-we-were-monsters/

MSBLB Flagged Library Material Review: When We Were Monsters by Jennifer
Niven
Kathy Kysar

Format

e Published in hardcover (400 pages) and available in eBook and audiobook formats, which fits
standard pubilic library offerings. [penquinran...mhouse.com]

Reading Level

e Recommended for Grades 10 and up (ages 14+), according to School Library Journal.
e The review notes mature content: language, sexual references, and violence. It's best for older teens
and young adults, not middle-grade readers. [schoollibr...ournal.com]

3. TIMELY OR HISTORICALLY RELEVANT

The book is timely because it reflects current concerns about mental health, ambition, and ethics in
competitive environments, and historically relevant because it builds on gothic and psychological thriller
traditions while addressing enduring questions about morality and power.

Timeliness

e Explores modern pressures on youth: The book addresses ambition, competition, and mental health
struggles in high-achieving environments—issues that are very current in today’s society, especially
among teens navigating academic and social expectations. [kKirkusreviews.com]

e Dark academia resurgence: The novel taps into the popular “dark academia” trend, which resonates
with readers interested in themes of creativity, ethics, and identity in elite educational settings. This
makes it culturally relevant for today’s YA audience. [jenniferniven.com]

e Power dynamics and exploitation: The story critiques manipulative authority figures and the dangers
of unchecked ambition—topics that align with ongoing conversations about consent, ethics, and
safeguarding in educational and creative spaces. [jenniferniven.com]

Historical Relevance

e Homage to classic gothic and psychological thrillers: Niven draws inspiration from authors like
Shirley Jackson and Lois Duncan, echoing themes of isolation, moral ambiguity, and human darkness
found in mid-20th-century literature. This positions the book within a long tradition of gothic storytelling
adapted for modern readers. [jenniferniven.com]

e References to real-world academic scandals: The author’s own experience with a plagiarism
accusation in college partly inspired the story, connecting it to historical and ongoing issues of integrity
and trust in academia. [getunderlined.com]



https://www.penguinrandomhouse.com/books/546885/when-we-were-monsters-by-jennifer-niven/
https://www.schoollibraryjournal.com/review/when-we-were-monsters
http://schoollibr...ournal.com
https://www.schoollibraryjournal.com/review/when-we-were-monsters
https://www.kirkusreviews.com/book-reviews/jennifer-niven/when-we-were-monsters/
https://www.jenniferniven.com/when-we-were-monsters-book-page
https://www.jenniferniven.com/when-we-were-monsters-book-page
https://www.jenniferniven.com/when-we-were-monsters-book-page
https://www.getunderlined.com/article/discover-the-inspiration-behind-when-we-were-monsters-by-jennifer-niven/
http://getunderlined.com
https://www.getunderlined.com/article/discover-the-inspiration-behind-when-we-were-monsters-by-jennifer-niven/

MSBLB Flagged Library Material Review: When We Were Monsters by Jennifer
Niven
Kathy Kysar

4. CREDIBILITY OF AUTHOR & PUBLISHER

Author: Jennifer Niven

e Track Record: Niven is a #1 New York Times and internationally bestselling author with over 13
published books, including All the Bright Places, which won the Goodreads Choice Award for Best
YA Fiction (2015) and was adapted into a Netflix film. [en.wikipedia.org], [lenniferniven.com]

e Awards & Recognition: Her works have been named “Best Books of the Year” by major outlets like
Time, NPR, and Publisher’s Weekly. She has also won an Emmy Award for screenwriting.
[ienniferniven.com]

e Global Reach: Her books have been translated into 75+ languages, showing strong international
credibility. [jenniferniven.com]

e Expertise: Niven has experience in multiple genres—YA fiction, historical fiction, and nonfiction—and
has worked as a screenwriter and journalist. [en.wikipedia.org]

74 Conclusion: Jennifer Niven is a highly credible author with proven success in YA literature and strong
industry recognition.

Publisher: Penguin Random House (Knopf Books for Young Readers)

e Reputation: Penguin Random House is one of the largest and most respected publishing houses
globally, known for high editorial standards and wide distribution.

e Imprint: When We Were Monsters is published under Knopf Books for Young Readers, a prestigious
imprint specializing in quality YA and children’s literature. [penguinran...mhouse.com],
[publishersweekly.com]

e Industry Standing: PRH titles frequently win major literary awards and appear on bestseller lists,
reinforcing its credibility as a publisher. [penguinran...mhouse.com]

{4 Conclusion: The publisher is highly reputable, ensuring strong editorial oversight and market reach.

5. FAVORABLE PROFESSIONAL REVIEWS

Professional Reviews

e Kirkus Reviews:
Describes the book as “Leisurely and spine-tingling” and praises its atmospheric dark academia setting
and slow-building sense of dread. Recommended for fans of psychological thrillers and YA readers

ages 14-18. [kirkusreviews.com]

e Publishers Weekly:
Calls it a “satisfying psychological thriller” with a moody prologue and taut pacing. Notes strong
engagement through alternating POVs of Effy and Arlo, though some secondary characters are less
developed. [publishersweekly.com]



https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Jennifer_Niven
https://www.jenniferniven.com/jenniferniven/jennifer
https://www.jenniferniven.com/jenniferniven/jennifer
https://www.jenniferniven.com/jenniferniven/jennifer
https://www.jenniferniven.com/jenniferniven/jennifer
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Jennifer_Niven
https://www.penguinrandomhouse.com/books/546885/when-we-were-monsters-by-jennifer-niven/
https://www.publishersweekly.com/pw/by-topic/childrens/childrens-book-news/article/97276-just-announced-when-we-were-monsters-by-jennifer-niven.html
https://www.publishersweekly.com/pw/by-topic/childrens/childrens-book-news/article/97276-just-announced-when-we-were-monsters-by-jennifer-niven.html
https://www.penguinrandomhouse.com/books/546885/when-we-were-monsters-by-jennifer-niven/
https://www.kirkusreviews.com/book-reviews/jennifer-niven/when-we-were-monsters/
https://www.publishersweekly.com/9781524713027

MSBLB Flagged Library Material Review: When We Were Monsters by Jennifer
Niven
Kathy Kysar

e MSL Book Review:
Highlights its appeal for dark academia fans and praises the atmospheric tone, though mentions the
villain may feel slightly over-the-top for some readers. [mslbookreview.org]

e Endorsement:
E. Lockhart (We Were Liars) calls it “a standout dark academia thriller.” [goodreads.com]

74 Summary:
Professional reviewers generally praise its atmosphere, suspense, and dark academia appeal, while noting
some pacing issues and uneven character depth. Reader ratings hover around 3.5-3.6 stars, indicating mixed

but mostly positive reception.

6. DOCUMENTED PATRON OR STAFF INTEREST

School Library Journal:

Highlights its appeal for older teens exploring identity and ambition, calling it a “YA mind bender” with
literary references and psychological depth. Recommended for Grades 10+ due to mature content.
[schoollibr...ournal.com]

Patron Interest

e Goodreads Community:
Over 14,000 readers have marked it as “Want to Read”, and 261 are currently reading. This
indicates strong anticipation and engagement among YA thriller fans. [goodreads.com]

e Early Reader Feedback:
In interviews, Niven shared that early readers described the book as ‘jaw-clenching” and compared it
to popular titles like One of Us Is Lying and The Secret History, suggesting strong appeal for fans of
dark academia and psychological thrillers. [thenerddaily.com]

4 Summary:
There is clear evidence of staff enthusiasm (professional reviews and library recommendations) and patron

interest (high engagement on Goodreads and early buzz). This supports adding the book to a public library YA
collection.

7. ENHANCEMENT OF EXISTING COLLECTION

Yes, adding When We Were Monsters by Jennifer Niven would likely be considered an enhancement to an
existing public library collection, and here’s why:

1. Fills a Popular Genre Gap

e Dark academia and psychological thrillers are trending among YA and crossover adult readers. If
your library already has titles like One of Us Is Lying or We Were Liars, this book complements that
collection and expands options for fans of suspenseful, character-driven stories.


https://mslbookreview.org/when-we-were-monsters/
https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/223854632-when-we-were-monsters
https://www.schoollibraryjournal.com/review/when-we-were-monsters
https://www.schoollibraryjournal.com/review/when-we-were-monsters
https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/223854632-when-we-were-monsters
https://thenerddaily.com/jennifer-niven-when-we-were-monsters-author-interview/

MSBLB Flagged Library Material Review: When We Were Monsters by Jennifer
Niven
Kathy Kysar

2. Strong Author Credibility

e Jennifer Niven is a bestselling, award-winning author with proven appeal in YA literature (All the
Bright Places is widely circulated in libraries). Adding her latest work strengthens the library’s offering of
high-demand authors.

3. Addresses Timely Themes

e The book explores mental health, ambition, ethics, and identity, which align with community needs
for resources that spark conversations about resilience and well-being.

4. Documented Interest

e Evidence of patron engagement (thousands of “Want to Read” marks on Goodreads) and staff
recommendations from public and school libraries suggests strong circulation potential.

74 Conclusion: Yes, this title enhances the collection by:

Meeting current reader trends

Supporting thematic diversity

Adding a high-profile author’s work
Increasing appeal for teen and adult readers

8. STRENGTHENING OF A TARGETED COLLECTION AREA

Yes, adding When We Were Monsters would strengthen a targeted collection area, specifically:

1. Young Adult (YA) Psychological Thrillers

e This book fits squarely into the dark academia and psychological suspense niche, which is a
growing trend among teen and crossover readers.
e If your library targets high school and college-age readers, this title enhances offerings in that genre.

2. Mental Health & Identity Themes

e Many libraries aim to provide materials that address mental health, ambition, and ethical dilemmas
for teens. This book supports that goal by exploring grief, pressure, and belonging in a relatable way.

3. High-Demand Author Titles

e Jennifer Niven is a bestselling YA author with strong circulation history (All the Bright Places is widely
read). Adding her latest work strengthens the library’s popular author collection.



MSBLB Flagged Library Material Review: When We Were Monsters by Jennifer
Niven
Kathy Kysar

4. Diversity in Narrative Style

e The alternating POVs and literary references make it appealing for readers seeking complex,
character-driven narratives, complementing existing YA thrillers and contemporary fiction.

{74 Conclusion: Yes, it strengthens targeted areas like YA thrillers, mental health-focused fiction, and
popular author collections, aligning with trends and community needs.

9. umTeD AVAILABILITY THROUGH oTHER LENDING resources
e Other than public libraries, it is only available through paid sources.

10. FILLING GAPS IN SUBJECT COVERAGE

Yes, When We Were Monsters can fill gaps in subject coverage for many public library collections,
depending on current holdings. Here’s why:

1. Dark Academia in YA

e Many libraries have strong YA contemporary or fantasy sections but fewer psychological thrillers set
in academic environments. This book adds depth to the dark academia subgenre, which is trending
but still underrepresented in many collections.

2. Ethical Dilemmas & Power Dynamics

e |t explores ambition, manipulation, and moral ambiguity—themes that are less common in standard
YA romance or adventure titles. This strengthens coverage of complex social and psychological
issues.

3. Mental Health & Identity

e While mental health is increasingly represented in YA, this book approaches it through a thriller lens,
offering a different perspective on grief, pressure, and belonging. This adds variety to mental health
narratives.

4. Literary & Creative Themes

e The story revolves around a writing workshop, appealing to readers interested in creativity and
literature. This is a niche area often missing from YA collections dominated by fantasy or dystopian
fiction.

"4 Conclusion:
Yes, it fills gaps in dark academia, psychological thrillers, ethical dilemmas, and creative arts themes

within YA collections.
14



MSBLB Flagged Library Material Review: When We Were Monsters by Jennifer
Niven
Kathy Kysar

11. LOCAL AUTHORSHIP OR ILLUSTRATION

Yes, there is a documented Alaska connection through the author’s earlier work.

Author Connection to Alaska

e Jennifer Niven wrote Ada Blackjack: A True Story of Survival in the Arctic, a nonfiction account of
an Inuit woman from Nome, Alaska, who survived a harrowing Arctic expedition in the 1920s. This book
is deeply tied to Alaska’s history and culture. [jenniferniven.com], [tripfiction.com]

e Niven’s research for Ada Blackjack involved Alaskan sources, diaries, and interviews, making her
familiar with the region’s history and indigenous narratives. [goodreads.com]

12. RECOGNIZED LITERARY OR ARTISTIC QUALITY

Yes, When We Were Monsters demonstrates recognized literary and artistic quality, supported by
professional reviews and critical commentary:

Literary Merit

e School Library Journal praises Niven’s ability to “fap into the human psyche” and explore “the duality
of good versus evil” through a thrilling plot enriched with literary references and poetry. It calls the
book a “YA mind bender” for mature teens. [schoollibr...ournal.com]

e Booklist describes it as “a sinister look at unchecked ambition and creativity pushed to the brink of
madness,” noting its homage to Shirley Jackson and Lois Duncan—classic gothic influences.
[ienniferniven.com]

e Kirkus Reviews highlights its “atmospheric story of art, lies, and redemption” with a “slowly building
sense of dread.” [jenniferniven.com]

e Shelf Awareness commends Niven’s “poetic prose” and vivid imagery, such as “the house breathing
and expanding around us like some sort of beautiful, consumptive accordion.” [jenniferniven.com]

Artistic Qualities

e The novel uses lush, gothic atmosphere and psychological depth, making the setting feel like a
character itself. Reviewers note its “claustrophobic take on the storytelling retreat” and “lush and heavy
atmosphere” that evokes dread and elegance. [readandrev...ogspot.com]

e Incorporates themes of creativity, ambition, and morality, blending suspense with
introspection—hallmarks of artistic YA fiction.

Endorsements

e E. Lockhart (We Were Liars) calls it “a standout dark academia thriller.”
e Kathleen Glasgow (Girl in Pieces) describes it as “a faut, exquisitely executed novel from start to finish.”
[ienniferniven.com]



https://www.jenniferniven.com/ada-blackjack
https://www.tripfiction.com/books/ada-blackjack-true-story-survival-arctic/
https://www.goodreads.com/book/show/526432.Ada_Blackjack
https://www.schoollibraryjournal.com/review/when-we-were-monsters
https://www.jenniferniven.com/when-we-were-monsters-book-page
https://www.jenniferniven.com/when-we-were-monsters-book-page
https://www.jenniferniven.com/when-we-were-monsters-book-page
https://www.jenniferniven.com/when-we-were-monsters-book-page
https://readandreviews.blogspot.com/2025/08/when-we-were-monsters-by-jennifer-niven.html
https://www.jenniferniven.com/when-we-were-monsters-book-page
https://www.jenniferniven.com/when-we-were-monsters-book-page

MSBLB Flagged Library Material Review: When We Were Monsters by Jennifer
Niven
Kathy Kysar

74 Summary:
The book is widely recognized for its atmospheric writing, psychological complexity, and literary
references, positioning it as a high-quality addition to YA collections.

13. FACTUAL ACCURACY

When We Were Monsters is a work of fiction, so it does not aim for factual accuracy in the way nonfiction
does. However, here’s what can be said:

Factual Elements

e Academic Setting: The elite boarding school environment and competitive writing workshop are
portrayed with realistic details about student dynamics, ambition, and pressure. These aspects reflect
real-world experiences in high-achieving academic spaces.

e Psychological Themes: The book accurately explores emotional struggles like grief, isolation, and
ethical dilemmas, which align with documented adolescent mental health challenges.

e Literary References: The novel includes authentic references to classic literature and writing craft,
adding credibility to its creative setting.

Not Factual

e The plot involves extreme rivalry, manipulation, and violence, which are dramatized for suspense
and do not represent typical academic programs.
e Characters and events are entirely fictional, with no claim to historical or biographical accuracy.

74 Summary:
The book has realistic psychological and academic elements, but overall it is fictional and not intended
as a factual resource.

14. DEMONSTRATED OR ANTICIPATED DEMAND

There is strong evidence of anticipated demand in Alaska public libraries, though direct circulation data is
limited. Here’s what we know:

Digital Access in Alaska

e The book is available through OverDrive and Hoopla, which are widely used by Alaska library systems
for eBooks and audiobooks. This indicates libraries expect demand for digital lending. [overdrive.com],
[hoopladigital.com]

Library Network Activity

e Regional library consortia (e.g., Bibliomation and similar systems) show multiple copies on order and
checked out, suggesting early adoption patterns that often mirror Alaska’s public library acquisitions.
[acorn.biblio.org]



https://www.overdrive.com/media/11568402/libraries
https://www.hoopladigital.com/ebook/When-We-Were-Monsters-Jennifer-Niven/17755371
https://www.hoopladigital.com/ebook/When-We-Were-Monsters-Jennifer-Niven/17755371
https://acorn.biblio.org/eg/opac/record/4645232
https://acorn.biblio.org/eg/opac/record/4645232

MSBLB Flagged Library Material Review: When We Were Monsters by Jennifer
Niven
Kathy Kysar

Genre & Author Popularity

e Jennifer Niven'’s previous YA titles (All the Bright Places, Holding Up the Universe) have historically
circulated well in Alaska libraries, according to statewide collection trends. This new release fits the
same high-demand YA thriller niche, making anticipated demand very likely.

74 Summary:
While specific Alaska circulation stats aren’t published yet, availability on OverDrive/Hoopla, library orders
in similar networks, and author popularity in YA collections strongly indicate anticipated demand in

Alaska public libraries.



* Denotes a donated item * Denotes a patron request Adult =18 yrs + YA=16yrs+ Juv=11yrs+ EC=6yrs+ Easy=0years+
Title Author Collection Library
1|*A Fire's Beauty Jasmine Richmond Adult Alaska Big Lake
2|*The Alaska Native Reader Maria Williams Adult Alaska Willow
3|*Alaska's Deadly Dozen Tom Brennan Adult Alaska Willow
4[*An Alaska Flyfisher's Odyssey Daniel P Hoffman Adult Alaska Willow
5|*Dagnabit Mike Gordon Adult Alaska Willow
6|*Thunderbolts Adult DVD Trapper Creek
7|Retribution Adult DVD Trapper Creek
8[Marlowe Adult DVD Trapper Creek
9[A Working Man Adult DVD Trapper Creek
10({*Rodeo Girl Adult DVD Trapper Creek
11(*The Last of the Wild Bunch Adult DVD Trapper Creek
12(*Wind Adult DVD Trapper Creek
13[*Judy Garland Greatest Classic Legends Adult DVD Willow
14(*Astaire and Rogers Greatest Classic Films Adult DVD Willow
15(*Doris Day Greatest Classic Legends Adult DVD Willow
16[*Mystery Classics: Sherlock Holmes Adult DVD Willow
17|*The Quick and the Dead Adult DVD Willow
18[*The Firstt Deadly Sin Adult DVD Willow
*4-Movie Laugh Pack: Reluctant Astronaut, Shakiest
Gun of the West, The Love God?, Ghost and Mr
19|Chicken Adult DVD Willow
20(Marlow Murder Club Season 2 Adult DVD Willow
21|Matlock Season 1 Adult DVD Willow
22|F1: The Movie Adult DVD Willow
23|Fantastic 4: First Steps Adult DVD Willow
24|American Revolution Ken Burns Adult DVD Willow
25|Playdate Adult DVD Willow
26|Longmire - The complete series Adult DVD Willow
27|*Sense & Sensibility Adult DVD Big Lake
28|The Chosen: Holy Night Adult DVD Big Lake
29| Mission Impossible: Final Reckoning Adult DVD Talkeetna
30|*Cirque du Soleil: Alegria Adult DVD Talkeetna
31[*Uncle Buck and the Great Outdoors Adult DVD Talkeetna
32|*DisnetNature Earth Adult DVD Talkeetna
33|Dead Line Marc Cameron Adult Fiction Trapper Creek
34|0ur Little Secret Lisa Jackson Adult Fiction Trapper Creek
35(Christmas Presents Lisa Unger Adult Fiction Trapper Creek
36|Close Your Eyes and Count to 10 Lisa Unger Adult Fiction Trapper Creek
37|"The Girl Behnd the Red Rope Ted Dekker Adult Fiction Big Lake
38| AThe Christmas Ring Karen Kingsbury Adult Fiction Big Lake
39(Tailored Realities Brandon Sanderson Adult Fiction Sutton
40|A Complete Fiction R.L. Maizes Adult Fiction Sutton
41(~Abridged Alana Terry Adult Fiction Sutton
42|"Secluded Alana Terry Adult Fiction Sutton
43|"Captivated Alana Terry Adult Fiction Sutton
44|*White Fragility Robin Diangelo Adult Fiction Talkeetna
45|The Heart of Bennet Hollow Joanne Bischof DeWitt Adult Fiction Big Lake
46(~The Call of the Sea Sian Ann Bessey Adult Fiction Big Lake
47|The Maid of Sherwood Forest Sian Ann Bessey Adult Fiction Big Lake
48|The Color of God Grace E. Running-Nichols Adult Fiction Big Lake
49|Becoming Mrs. Lewis Patti Callahan Adult Fiction Big Lake
50|Once Upon a Wardrobe Patti Callahan Adult Fiction Big Lake
51|Queens of Themiscyra Hannah Lynn Adult Fiction Big Lake
52|0n A Midnight Clear Tracie Peterson Adult Fiction Big Lake




* Denotes a donated item * Denotes a patron request Adult = 18 yrs + YA=16yrs+ Juv=11yrs+ EC=6yrs+ Easy=0years+
53|In Your Dreams Sarah Adams Adult Fiction Big Lake
54|Vigil George Saunders Adult Fiction Big Lake
55|House of Day House of Night Olga Tokarczuk Adult Fiction Big Lake
56|You;'ll Never Know Caleb Stephens Adult Fiction Big Lake
57|The Man Who Saw Seconds Alexander Boldizar Adult Fiction Big Lake
58|A Long Winter Colm Toibin Adult Fiction Big Lake
59(Daedalus is Dead Seamus Sillivan Adult Fiction Big Lake
60|The Unveiling Quan Barry Adult Fiction Big Lake
61|Hauntings and House Witchery Colleen Delaney Adult Fiction Big Lake
62[Recipes for an Unexpected Afterlife Deston J Munden Adult Fiction Big Lake
63|The Missing Pages Alyson Richman Adult Fiction Big Lake
64|59 Minutes Holly Seddon Adult Fiction Big Lake
65|The Heir Apparent Rebecca Armitage Adult Fiction Big Lake
66(The Ferryman and His Wife Frode Grytten Adult Fiction Big Lake
67(Ravishing Eshani Surya Adult Fiction Big Lake
68|Evensong Stewart O'Nan Adult Fiction Big Lake
69|Photograph Brian Freeman Adult Fiction Big Lake
70(Mona's Eyes Thomas Schlesser Adult Fiction Big Lake
71|Huguette Cara Black Adult Fiction Big Lake
72|Everyone in the group chat dies L.M. Chilton Adult Fiction Big Lake
73|Everybody Wants to Rule the World Ace Atkins Adult Fiction Big Lake
74(The Tangled Tale of the Woolgathering Castoffs Sharon J. Mondragon Adult Fiction Big Lake
75|Love Overboard Shannon Sue Dunlap Adult Fiction Big Lake
76|Dating an Amich Flirt Rachel J Good Adult Fiction Big Lake
77|Tailored Realities Brandon Sanderson Adult Fiction Big Lake
78(The List of Suspicious Things Jennie Godfrey Adult Fiction Big Lake
79|"The Otherworld Abbie Emmons Adult Fiction Big Lake
80|Wild Dark Shore Charlotte McConaghy Adult Fiction Talkeetna
81|Water Moon Samantha Soto yambao Adult Fiction Talkeetna
82|The usual desire to kill Camilla Barnes Adult Fiction Talkeetna
83|A Sea of Unspoken things Adrienne Young. Adult Fiction Talkeetna
84|0ur infinite fates Lauren Steven Adult Fiction Talkeetna
85|A New New Me Helen Oyeyemi Adult Fiction Talkeetna
86(The Names Florence Knapp Adult Fiction Talkeetna
87|The Loneliness of Sonia and Sunny Kiran Desai Adult Fiction Talkeetna
88|Life, and Death, and Giants Ron Rindo Adult Fiction Talkeetna
89(The Land of Sweet Forever Harper Lee Adult Fiction Talkeetna
90(Johnny Got His Gun Dalton Trumbo Adult Fiction Talkeetna
91|Heartwood Amity Gaige Adult Fiction Talkeetna
92|The Girls Who Grew Big Leila Mottley Adult Fiction Talkeetna
93|The Garden Nick Newman Adult Fiction Talkeetna
94 (Fearless and Free: A Memoir Josephine Baker Adult Fiction Talkeetna
95|Chop Fry Watch Learn: Fu Pei-mei and the Making of|Michelle T. King Adult Fiction Talkeetna
96|Book of Lives: A Memoir of Sorts Margaret Atwood Adult Fiction Talkeetna
97|Audition Katie Kitamura Adult Fiction Talkeetna
98|0n the Edge of Trust Patricia Bradley Adult Fiction Willow
99|The Christmas Ring Karen Kingsbury Adult Fiction Willow

100|Evil Bones Kathy Reichs Adult Fiction Willow
101[The Christmas Stranger Richard Paul Evans Adult Fiction Willow
102|Nash Falls David Baldacci Adult Fiction Willow
103|Seven Rings Nora Roberts Adult Fiction Willow
104|Brimstone Callie Hart Adult Fiction Talkeetna
105|Quicksilver Callie Hart Adult Fiction Talkeetna
106(|The Irish Goodbye Keather O'Neill Adult Fiction Sutton
107|The Lonliness of Sonia and Sunny Kiran Desai Adult Fiction Sutton
108 *Trial By Fire Danielle Steel Adult Fiction Sutton
109|*Happiness Danielle Steel Adult Fiction Sutton




* Denotes a donated item * Denotes a patron request Adult = 18 yrs + YA=16yrs+ Juv=11yrs+ EC=6yrs+ Easy=0years+
110(*Never Too Late Danielle Steel Adult Fiction Sutton
111|Nash Falls David Baldacci Adult Fiction Sutton
112|Quantum Tempest Clive Cussler Adult Fiction Sutton
113|Return of the Spider James Patterson Adult Fiction Sutton
114|Evil Bones Kathy Reichs Adult Fiction Sutton
115|The Burning Library Gilly Macmillan Adult Fiction Sutton
116|Bests of the Sea lida Turpeinen Adult Fiction Sutton
117|Queen Esther John Irving Adult Fiction Sutton
118|The Bird Watcher Jacquelyn Mitchard Adult Fiction Sutton
119|Hekate - The Witch Nikita Gill Adult Fiction Sutton
120|The Award Matthew Pearl Adult Fiction Willow
121|Beasts of the Sea lida Turpeinen Adult Fiction Willow
122|An Arcane Inheritance Kamilah Cole Adult Fiction Willow
123|Tailored Realities Brandon Sanderson Adult Fiction Willow
124|*Thief of night Holly Black Adult Fiction Talkeetna
125|Emperor of Gladness Ocean Vuong Adult Fiction Talkeetna
126|Portrait Denielle Steele Adult Fiction Talkeetna
127|End of the World as We Know Christopher Golden Adult Fiction Talkeetna
128|Proving Ground Michael Connelly Adult Fiction Talkeetna
129|Wayfinder Adam Johnson Adult Fiction Talkeetna
130|What We Can know lan McEwan Adult Fiction Talkeetna
131|Loneliness of Sonia and sunny Kiran Desai Adult Fiction Talkeetna
132|Last Letter Rebecca Yarros Adult Fiction Talkeetna
133|Gone Before Good-bye Harlan Coben & Reese Witherspoon Adult Fiction Talkeetna
134|Intruder Freida McFadden Adult Fiction Talkeetna
135(Bonds of Hercules Jasmine Mas Adult Fiction Talkeetna
136|Hazelthorne C C Drews Adult Fiction Talkeetna
137|Wreck: a Novel Catherine Newman Adult Fiction Talkeetna
138|Defender Ana Huang Adult Fiction Talkeetna
139(Black wolf Louise Penny Adult Fiction Talkeetna
140|Earth's the Right Place for Love Elizabeth Berg Adult Fiction Talkeetna
141 (Life: A Love Story Elizabeth Berg Adult Fiction Talkeetna
142 |Return of the Spider James Patterson Adult Fiction Talkeetna
143|Tailored Realities Brad Sanderson Adult Fiction Talkeetna
144|Award Matthew Pearl Adult Fiction Talkeetna
145(Knight and the Moth (Stonewater Series #1) Rachel Gillig Adult Fiction Talkeetna
146(Mona's Eyes Thomas Schlesser Adult Fiction Talkeetna
147|Last Letter Rebecca Yarros Adult Fiction Talkeetna
148 Strength of the Few James Islington Adult Fiction Talkeetna
149|A Long winter Colm Toibin Adult Fiction Talkeetna
150|Remain Nicholas Sparks Adult Fiction Talkeetna
151(King's Ransom Janet evanovich Adult Fiction Talkeetna
152|Nash Falls David Baldacci Adult Fiction Talkeetna
153|The Academy Elin Hilderbrand Adult Fiction Talkeetna
154 |Desolation Code Clive Cussler Adult Fiction Talkeetna
155|Little Liar Mucctch Albom Adult Fiction Talkeetna
156|Redbird Christmas Fannie Flagg Adult Fiction Talkeetna
157Smuggler's Cover Fern Michaels Adult Fiction Talkeetna
158|Beekleeper of Aleppo Christy Lefteri Adult Fiction Talkeetna
159|City of Girls Elizabeth Gilroy Adult Fiction Talkeetna
160|{Mosr Fun We Ever Had Claire Lombard Adult Fiction Talkeetna
161|Queen Esther John Irving Adult Fiction Talkeetna
162 (Intruder Freida McFadden Adult Fiction Talkeetna
163|Proving Ground Michael Connelly Adult Fiction Talkeetna
164 |Answer is No Frederick Bachman Adult Fiction Talkeetna
165 |Forget-Me-Not Library Heather Webber Adult Fiction Talkeetna
166|Café on the Edge of the Worlld John Strelecky Adult Fiction Talkeetna

20




* Denotes a donated item * Denotes a patron request Adult = 18 yrs + YA=16yrs+ Juv=11yrs+ EC=6yrs+ Easy=0years+
167|Bookshop Mysteries: Book1 S. A. Reeves Adult Fiction Talkeetna
168|Miss Winter in the Library with a Knife Martin Edwards Adult Fiction Talkeetna
169|Book and Dagger Elyse Graham Adult Fiction Talkeetna
170]In Farleigh Field Rhys Bowen Adult Fiction Talkeetna
171(I Cheerfully Refuse Leif Enger Adult Fiction Talkeetna
172|Small things like these Claire Keegan Adult Fiction Talkeetna
173]|Alice Network Kate Quinn Adult Fiction Talkeetna
174|World of Curiosity Louise Penny Adult Fiction Talkeetna
175|Three days in June Anne Tyler Adult Fiction Talkeetna
176|*GED Prep Plus 2022-2023 Kaplan Adult Nonfiction [Big Lake
177|The Hidden Seasons Tristan Gooley Adult Nonfiction [Sutton
178|Moyride Susan Orlean Adult Nonfiction [Sutton
179|~The Science of Pets Jay Ingram Adult Nonfiction  [Sutton
180(*The Pendleton Field Guide to Campfire stories Pendleton Adult Nonfiction |Willow
181(*Strange History Bathroom Readers institute Adult Nonfiction [Willow
182|*The Unofficial Disney Parks Cookbook Ashley Craft Adult Nonfiction [Willow
183|Mathematics: An lllustrated History of Numbers Tom Jackson Adult Nonfiction  [Willow
184|The Last Stand Nathaniel Philbrick Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
185|Escape to a World of Understanding Monday Ogwuojo Ogbe Adult Nonfiction [Big Lake
186|A Man Called Peter Catherine Marshall Adult Nonfiction [Big Lake
187|~Tales of the Seal People Duncan Williamson Adult Nonfiction [Big Lake
188|Stop, In the Name of God Charlie Kirk Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
189|Poems and Prayers Matthew McConaughey Adult Nonfiction [Big Lake
190(107 Days Kamala Harris Adult Nonfiction [Big Lake
191|Confronting Evil Bill O'Reilly Adult Nonfiction [Big Lake
192|Strong Ground Brene Brown Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
193]All Consuming Ruby Tandoh Adult Nonfiction [Big Lake
194|Bottom Shelf Fred Minnick Adult Nonfiction [Big Lake
195|History Matters David McCullough Adult Nonfiction [Big Lake
196|Unabridged Stefan Fatsis Adult Nonfiction |Big Lake
197|Willie Nelson on Willie Nelson Paul Maher Adult Nonfiction [Big Lake
1988 Steps to a Pain Free Back Esther Gokhale Adult Nonfiction [Big Lake
199|Heading Home with Your Newborn Laura A. Jones Adult Nonfiction [Big Lake
200|Unknown Enemy Charles Dick Adult Nonfiction [Big Lake
201|Ain't Nobody's Fool Martha Ackmann Adult Nonfiction [Big Lake
202|Convent Wisdom Ana Garriga Adult Nonfiction [Big Lake
203 |Just Visiting This Planet Neil DeGrasse Tyson Adult Nonfiction [Big Lake
204|Ghosts of Hiroshima Charles Pellegrino Adult Nonfiction [Big Lake
205|Sea Change James Workman Adult Nonfiction [Big Lake
206(The Best American Poetry 2025 David Lehman Adult Nonfiction [Big Lake
207 |Farmhouse Devotions Cheryl Schuermann Adult Nonfiction [Big Lake
208(100 Rules for Living to 100 Dick Van Dyke Adult Nonfiction [Big Lake
209(Nobody's Girl Virginia Roberts Giuffre Adult Nonfiction [Big Lake
210{~The World Walk Tom Turcich Adult Nonfiction [Big Lake
211|What Goes with What: 100 Recipes, 20 Charts, Endle|Julia Turshen Adult Nonfiction |Talkeetna
212(The Tell Amy griffin Adult Nonfiction [Talkeetna
213|100 Rules for Living to 100 Dick Van Dyke Adult Nonfiction [Willow
214|Greatest Sentence Ever Written Walter Isaacson Adult Nonfiction [Willow
215|AThe American Story: Building the Republic David Barton Adult Nonfiction |Willow
216(AThe American Story David Barton Adult Nonfiction [Willow
217|Make Your Living Trust Nolo Press Adult Nonfiction [Willow
218|*A Guide Book of United States Coins Mega Red 9th |R.S. Yeoman Adult Nonfiction [Big Lake
219(The Self Fed Farm and Garden Eliot Coleman Adult Nonfiction  [Sutton
220(1929 Andrew Ross Sorkin Adult Nonfiction  [Sutton
221|Food Intelligence Julia Belluz Adult Nonfiction  [Sutton
222|AThe Chinese Takeout Cookbook Diana Kuan Adult Nonfiction [Sutton
223|*Nobody's Girl Virginia Roberts Giuffre Adult Nonfiction  [Sutton

21



* Denotes a donated item * Denotes a patron request

Adult =18 yrs +

YA =16 yrs +

Juv=11yrs +

EC=6yrs +

Easy = 0 years +

224{Under Siege Eric Trump Adult Nonfiction  [Sutton
225|We Did OK, Kid Sir Anthony Hopkins Adult Nonfiction [Sutton
The Breath of the Gods: The History and Future of

226|the Wind Simon Winchester Adult Nonfiction [Sutton
227|Expensive Basketball Shea Serrano Adult Nonfiction |Talkeetna
228|Uncool: a Memoir Cameron Crowe Adult Nonfiction [Talkeetna
229|Traitors Circle Jonathan Freedland Adult Nonfiction [Talkeetna
230[*The Adventures of the Mountain Men Stephen Brennan Adult Nonfiction  [Sutton
231|Your Incomne Tax 2026 for Preparing Your 2025 Tax (K. K. Lasser Institute Adult Nonfiction |Talkeetna
232(100 Rules for Living To 100 Dick Van Dyke Adult Nonfiction |[Talkeetna
233|Bird Watcher Jacquelyn Mitchard Adult Nonfiction [Talkeetna
234|GED Prep- most recent copy Kaplan Adult Nonfiction [Talkeetna
235|Overthinker's Guide to Making Decisions Joseho Nguyen Adult Nonfiction [Talkeetna
236|Atomic Habits James Clear Adult Nonfiction [Talkeetna
237|Book of Lives: A Memoir of Sorts Maragret Atwood Adult Nonfiction [Talkeetna
238|Wings: The Story of the Band on the Run Paul McCartney Adult Nonfiction |[Talkeetna
239(~AWe Did OK, Kid: A Memoir Anthony Hopkins Adult Nonfiction [Talkeetna
240|107 Days Kamala Harris Adult Nonfiction |Talkeetna
241|” 1929: Inside the Greatest Crash in Wall Street HistdAndrew Ross Sorkin Adult Nonfiction [Talkeetna
242|Outlive: The Science and Art of Longevity Peter Attia Adult Nonfiction [Talkeetna
243(Words can Fly Donna Ashworth Adult Nonfiction [Talkeetna
244[Notes from the Century Before Edward Hoagland Adult Nonfiction [Talkeetna
245|Managing your relationship Sarah Easing Adult Nonfiction |Talkeetna
246|*Mushrooms of Alaska Steve Trudell AK Nonfiction Big Lake
247|*Petite's Great Feats Robin Epstein Early Chapter Willow
248|Ember the Fire Dragon Tracey West Early Chapter Big Lake
249|Hut! Hut! Hike! Andrew Maraniss Early Chapter Big Lake
250{Howdy, Partner Steve Breen Early Chapter Big Lake
251[Dinomite Steve Breen Early Chapter Big Lake
252|The Mysterious New Girl Kay Healy Early Chapter Big Lake
253|Tate Tuber Space Spud Michael Slack Early Chapter Big Lake
254|Snap! Crunch! Munch? Diana Castillo Early Chapter Big Lake
255(A New Car for Pickles Sylvie Kantorovitz Early Chapter Big Lake
256|Pickle on Wheels Sylvie Kantorovitz Early Chapter Big Lake
257|The Luna Sisters Battle for the Moon Blossom Dan Yaccarino Early Chapter Big Lake
258|The Luna Sisters and their Amazing Lunafish Dan Yaccarino Early Chapter Big Lake
259(Duck and Cat Ride the Riverboat Drwe Pancheri Early Chapter Big Lake
260|Bitty and Bub: Best Buds Janee Trasler Early Chapter Big Lake
261|Hilda and Twig: Hide from the Rain Luke Pearson Early Chapter Big Lake
262|Hilda and Twig: Wake the Ice Man Luke Pearson Early Chapter Big Lake
263|Froggy! A Pond Full of Pals! Paige Walshe Early Chapter Big Lake
264|Cosmo Park Madeleine Finlay Early Chapter Big Lake
265(Yelp! Yeti! Chaos in Kathmandu Sneha Pradhan Early Chapter Big Lake
266|Detective stanley and the mystery at the museum |Hannah Tunicliffe Early Chapter Big Lake
267|Vortex of the Chaos Dragon Tracey West Early Chapter Big Lake
268|*The Big Book of Beginner Books Dr. Seuss Early Chapter Talkeetna
269|*Unicorns in Uniforms and other Tales Russell Punter Early Chapter Talkeetna
270{Pocket Bear Katherine Applegate Early Chapter Talkeetna
271|Mnspiring Stories for Brilliant Boys Ivy Boyd Easy Big Lake
272|Waffles the Chicken Stranger Danger Ashley Matthews Easy Talkeetna
273|Waffles the Chicken Stands Up for Others Ashley Matthews Easy Talkeetna
274|Waffles the Chicken: Classroom lJitters Ashley Matthews Easy Talkeetna
275|Waffles the Chicken Learns to Fly Ashley Matthews Easy Talkeetna
276|The Tree That Was A World Yorick Goldewijk Easy Sutton
277|*I Need a New Butt! Dawn McMillan Easy Willow
278|*How the Grinch Stole Christmas Dr Suess Easy Willow
279|*Love is A Handful of Honey Giles Andreae Easy Big Lake

22




* Denotes a donated item * Denotes a patron request Adult = 18 yrs + YA=16yrs+ Juv=11yrs+ EC=6yrs+ Easy=0years+
280(*5 Minute Snuggle Stories Disney Easy Big Lake
281|*Share Some Kindness Bring Some Light Apryl Stott Easy Big Lake
282|*The Nativity Usborne Easy Big Lake
283|*Bluey Camping Penguin Young Readers Easy Big Lake
284(*The Spirit of Christmas Nancy Tillman Easy Big Lake
285|*Hedgie's Surprise Jan Brett Easy Big Lake
286|*Let's Go on a Hike Katrina Liu Easy Big Lake
287|" am the Lorax Dr. Seuss Easy Big Lake
288|0Once Upon a Kwanzaa Nyasha Williams Easy Big Lake
289|Christmas Under Construction Frank Tupta Easy Big Lake
290(Hedgehog's Home for Summer Elena Ulyeva Easy Big Lake
291|Hedgehog's Home for Winter Elena Ulyeva Easy Big Lake
292|Hedgehog's Home for Spring Elena Ulyeva Easy Big Lake
293|Hedgehog's Home for Fall Elena Ulyeva Easy Big Lake
294\l am Ingrid Aria Mia Loberti Easy Big Lake
295|The Gift of Words Peter H. Reynolds Easy Big Lake
296|Together, United Tami Charles Easy Big Lake
297|To Catch a Ghost Rachel Michelle Wilson Easy Big Lake
298(Scary Shark Mike Lowery Easy Big Lake
299|LOL GOAT Laughs Out Loud Jol Temple Easy Big Lake
300{GOAT Jol Temple Easy Big Lake
301|How to Catch a Babysaurus Alice Walstead Easy Big Lake
302|How to Catch a Mamasaurus Alice Walstead Easy Big Lake
303|Teaching Eddie to Fly Katarina Macurova Easy Big Lake
304 |Counting with Bogglebies Stepanka Sekaninova Easy Big Lake
305|Luna and the Witch Throw a Halloween Party Aubrey Plaza Easy Big Lake
306|Home Matt De La Pena Easy Big Lake
307|Just Shine Sonia Sotomayor Easy Big Lake
308|Perla and the Pirate Isabel Allende Easy Big Lake
309|When We Find Her Andre Ceolin Easy Big Lake
310|The Interpreter Olivia Abtahi Easy Big Lake
311|Precious Carlos Aponte Easy Big Lake
312|Mistaco Eliza Kinkz Easy Big Lake
313|Tiger, It's Snowing Daishu Ma Easy Big Lake
314|Little Axolotl Maggie Fischer Easy Big Lake
315|Danger Eagle Jesse Wente Easy Big Lake
316|Just another perfect day Jillian Harris Easy Big Lake
317|The newest gnome Lauren Soloy Easy Big Lake
318|The hidden world of gnomes Lauren Soloy Easy Big Lake
319(Spaghetti Merrilees Brown Easy Big Lake
320{The one about the blackbird Melanie Florence Easy Big Lake
321|The great dinosaur sleepover Linda Bailey Easy Big Lake
322(Dinos that Drive Suzy Levinson Easy Big Lake
323(Lena the Chicken (but Really a Dinosaur!) Linda Bailey Easy Big Lake
324|The Dangerous Alphabet Book DK Ryland Easy Big Lake
325(This Special Blessing for You Eric Schrotenboer Easy Big Lake
326|Help Me Find My Hamster Brooke Hartman Easy Big Lake
327|Charlotte's New Moccasins Jenn Moudahi Easy Big Lake
328|Being Home Traci Sorell Easy Big Lake
329(Just in Case Megan Clendenan Easy Big Lake
330|Let's count Alaska Trish Madson Easy Talkeetna
331Limu the blue turtle and his Hawaiian garden Kimo Armitage Easy Talkeetna
332|Ais for Alaska Trisha Madson Easy Talkeetna
333|The light of Christmas Richard Paul Evans Easy Talkeetna
334|Behind My Doors: The Story of the World’s Oldest LifHena Khan Easy Talkeetna
335|Alice in Winter Wonderland Jan Brett Easy Talkeetna
336{The Humble Pie Jory John Easy Willow

23




* Denotes a donated item * Denotes a patron request Adult = 18 yrs + YA=16yrs+ Juv=11yrs+ EC=6yrs+ Easy=0years+
337|The Yellow Bus Loren Long Easy Talkeetna
338|Touch the Sky Stephanie v.w.Lucianovic Easy Talkeetna
339|Hensel and Gretel Stephen King Easy Talkeetna
340(The Dictionary Story Oliver Jeffers Easy Talkeetna
341|*I walk with Vanessa Kerascoet Easy Talkeetna
342(*Mrs. Toggle's zipper Robin Pulver Easy Talkeetna
343|*Cinderella Edited by Lesley Sims Easy Talkeetna
344|*Look inside Things that GO Rob Lloyed Jones Easy Talkeetna
345|*Look inside How Things Work Rob Lloyed Jones Easy Talkeetna
346(*Jack and the Beanstalk Edidted by Lesley Sims Easy Talkeetna
347(*Amelia Who Could Fly Mara Dal Corso Easy Talkeetna
348[*0On the Moon Anna Milbourne Easy Talkeetna
349|*How Deep is the Sea? Anna Milbourne Easy Talkeetna

*Where do Baby Animals Come From?(and baby
350(people too.) Anna Milbourne Easy Talkeetna
351|*Little Loon and Papa Toni Buzzeo Easy Talkeetna
352|*0n the Seashore Anna Milbourne Easy Talkeetna
353|*Scaredy-Cat-Splat Rob Scotton Easy Talkeetna
354(*How the Whale got his Throat Edited by Lesley Sims Easy Talkeetna
355[*On the Construction Site Carron Brown Easy Talkeetna
356|*Look inside Construction Sites Robb Lloyd Jones Easy Talkeetna
357(*0n the Train Carron Brown Easy Talkeetna
358|*See inside Trains Emily Bone Easy Talkeetna
359(Clydeo Versus Peanut Butter Jennifer Aniston Easy Sutton
360|*A Day At The Farm Cara Stevens Easy Sutton
361|*See the Cat: Three Stories About a Dog David LaRochelle Easy Sutton
362|Help Me Find My Hamster Brooke Hartman Easy Talkeetna
363|Wonderful Things We Will Be Emily Winfield Martin Easy Talkeetna
364|Bluey's Night Before Christmas Lauren Holowaty Easy Talkeetna
365|Littlest Yak Lu Fraser Easy Talkeetna
366|Humble Pie John Jory Easy Talkeetna
367|Don't Draw in the Book Bill Cotter Easy Talkeetna
368|Bear Came along Richard Morris Easy Talkeetna
369|Welcome to Whalebone Mansion Laken Slate Easy Nonfiction Big Lake
370|*The Ladybug Gallimand Jeunesse Easy Nonfiction  |Talkeetna
371|*Fire Fighting Gallimard Jeunesse Easy Nonfiction Talkeetna
372|*The Earth and Sky Gallimard Jeunesse Easy Nonfiction Talkeetna
373|*Butterflies Gallimard Jeunesse Easy Nonfiction Talkeetna
374(*Flowers Gallimard Jeunesse Easy Nonfiction Talkeetna
375(*Turtles and Snails Gallimard Jeunesse Easy Nonfiction Talkeetna
376|*Vegetables Gallimard Jeunesse Easy Nonfiction Talkeetna
377[*All about Time Gallimard Jeunesse Easy Nonfiction Talkeetna
378|*Fruit Gallimard Jeunesse Easy Nonfiction Talkeetna
379(*The Tree Gallimard Jeunesse Easy Nonfiction Talkeetna
380(*Tools Gallimard Jeunesse Easy Nonfiction Talkeetna
381|*Whales Gallimard Jeunesse Easy Nonfiction Talkeetna
382|*Atlas of the World Gallimard Jeunesse Easy Nonfiction Talkeetna
383|*The River Gallimard Jeunesse Easy Nonfiction Talkeetna
384(*Airplanes and Flying Machines Gallimard Jeunesse Easy Nonfiction Talkeetna
385(*Under the Ground Gallimard Jeunesse Easy Nonfiction Talkeetna
386|A Minecraft Movie Juv DVD Trapper Creek
387[*Walking with Dinosaurs The Movie Juv DVD Trapper Creek
388|Freakier Friday/ Freaky Friday Juv DVD Willow
389|Bad Guys 2 Juv DVD Willow
390(King of Kings Juv DVD Willow
391|*Cinderella, Live Action Juv DVD Big Lake
392|The Chosen Adventures Juv DVD Big Lake

24



* Denotes a donated item * Denotes a patron request

Adult =18 yrs + YA =16 yrs +

Juv=11yrs +

EC=6yrs+ Easy=0years+

393|*Moana Juv DVD Talkeetna
394|*Pochahantas & Pocahantas Il Juv DVD Talkeetna
395|*Click Juv DVD Talkeetna
* Duck Tales the Movie: Treasure of the Lost Lamp
396(and others Juv DVD Talkeetna
397|*Brave Little Toaster Juv DVD Talkeetna
398|Bones and Berserkers Nathan Hale Juv Fiction Trapper Creek
399|Sherlock Society: Hurricane Heist James Ponti Juv Fiction Trapper Creek
400|Sherlock Society James Ponti Juv Fiction Trapper Creek
401|Dog Man: Big Jim Believes Dav Pilkey Juv Fiction Trapper Creek
402|AThe Light of the One Ted Dekker Juv Fiction Big Lake
403 [~The Black Ship and the Dire Wolves Ted Dekker Juv Fiction Big Lake
404 The Blue Boy and the Red Princess Ted Dekker Juv Fiction Big Lake
405|*Momentous Life of a Cactus Dusti Bowling Juv Fiction Sutton
406|"The Unofficial Harry Potter Spellbook The Editors of the Mugglenet Juv Fiction Sutton
407 [*The Elemental Chronicles Book One Sean Ray Wolfe Juv Fiction Willow
408|*Star Wars Jedi Academy Jeffrey Brown Juv Fiction Willow
409|*Galatictic Hot Dogs Max Brallier Juv Fiction Willow
410|*Big Nate Lives it Up Lincoln Peirce Juv Fiction Willow
411(*Big Nate Genius Mode Lincoln Peirce Juv Fiction Willow
412|*Home is Where the Heart Is Cam Higgins Juv Fiction Big Lake
413|Hulk Teach! Jeffery Brown Juv Fiction Big Lake
414|Monster Blood R.L. Stein Juv Fiction Big Lake
415|The Haunted Mask The Graphic Novel R.L. Stein Juv Fiction Big Lake
416|What Happened Then Erin Soderberg Doowning Juv Fiction Big Lake
417|The (Not So) Superheroes Swapna Haddow Juv Fiction Big Lake
418|Flora la Fresca and the Plot to Make Millions Veronica Chambers Juv Fiction Big Lake
419|A Hero's Guide to Summer Vacation Pablo Cartaya Juv Fiction Big Lake
420|The Extraordinary Orbit of Alex Ramirez Jasmine Paulino Juv Fiction Big Lake
421|Rodeo Hwkins and the Daughters of Mayhem John Claude Bemis Juv Fiction Big Lake
422|Maker Girl and Professor Smarts Jasmine Florentine Juv Fiction Big Lake
423|Darkstalker the Graphic Novel Tui Sutherland Juv Fiction Big Lake
424|Keeper of the Lost Cities Graphic Novel Part 2 Shannon Messenger Juv Fiction Big Lake
425|Hurricane Heist James Ponti Juv Fiction Talkeetna
426(The Sherlock Society James Ponti Juv Fiction Talkeetna
427|Time Museum Matthew Loux Juv Fiction Talkeetna
428|A sea monster conundrum Lisa Yee Juv Fiction Talkeetna
429(A copycat conundrum Lisa Yee Juv Fiction Talkeetna
430]A royal conundrum Lisa Yee Juv Fiction Talkeetna
431|Officer Clawsome: Crime against Time Brian Smith, Chris Giarrusso Juv Fiction Talkeetna
432(Lobster Cop Brian Smith, Chris Giarrusso Juv Fiction Talkeetna
433]) vs. K Kramer Alexander Juv Fiction Talkeetna
434|Gamerville Johnnie Christmas Juv Fiction Talkeetna
435|The Enigma Girls: How Ten Teenagers Broke Ciphers,[Candace Fleming Juv Fiction Talkeetna
436(Creaky Acres Calista Brill Juv Fiction Willow
437|Dark Stalker Wings of Fire Graphic Novel Tui T Sutherland Juv Fiction Talkeetna
438|Secrets of the Purple Pearl Kate McKinnon Juv Fiction Sutton
439|Waverider Kazu Kibuishi Juv Fiction Talkeetna
440(A Waffle Lot of Love Ben Clanton Juv Fiction Sutton
441 Talons of Power: Graphic Novel #9 Tui Sutherland Juv Fiction Sutton
442(*Bailey's Story W. Bruce Cameron Juv Fiction Sutton
443|*Allies Alan Gratz Juv Fiction Sutton
444(*Horizon Scott Westerfield Juv Fiction Sutton
445]1*Wild Life Cynthia DeFelice Juv Fiction Sutton
446|*| Survived The Attack of The Grizzles, 1967 Lauren Tarshis Juv Fiction Sutton
447(*| Survived The Nazi Invasion, 1944 Laren Tarshis Juv Fiction Sutton
448(*| Survived The Shark Attacks of 1916 Laruen Tashis Juv Fiction Sutton

25



* Denotes a donated item * Denotes a patron request Adult = 18 yrs + YA=16yrs+ Juv=11yrs+ EC=6yrs+ Easy=0years+
449]*| Survived The Joplin Tornado, 2011 Lauren Tarshis Juv Fiction Sutton
450(*World War Il Spies Michael Burgan Juv Fiction Sutton
451|*The Attack on Pearl Harbor Allison Lassieur Juv Fiction Sutton
452 (Creaky Acres Calista Brill Juv Fiction Talkeetna
453|Extremely Embarrassing Life of Lottie Brooks Katie Kirby Juv Fiction Talkeetna
454(Snoop Gordon Korman Juv Fiction Talkeetna
455(Word Dragon: a Junkyard Adventure Tevin Hunter Juv Fiction Talkeetna
456|Mudflap: The Gopher Who Changed the World Les Barnum Juv Fiction Talkeetna
457|Dog Man Big Jim Believes Dav Pilkey Juv Fiction Talkeetna
458 (Swecrets of the Purple Pearl Kate McKinnon Juv Fiction Talkeetna
459|Warriors Changing Skies series Erin Hunter Juv Fiction Talkeetna
460(” Last Kids on Earth Max Brallier Juv Fiction Talkeetna
461|7STEM Quest Series Phil Jay Juv Nonfiction Sutton
462 [*What is the Constitution Patricia Brennan Demuth Juv Nonfiction Willow
463|*What is the Declaration of Independence Michael C Harris Juv Nonfiction Willow
464 |The Story of Corrie Ten Boom Jennifer T. Kelly Juv Nonfiction Big Lake
465|Did You Hear What Happened in Salem? Katie Kennedy Juv Nonfiction Big Lake
466|How the New Seven Wonders of the World Were BuilJiri Bartunek Juv Nonfiction Big Lake
467 |Create 10 sensational circuits with stem Chelsey Luciow Juv Nonfiction Big Lake
468 (A Beginner's Guide to Circuits Oyvind Nydal Dahl Juv Nonfiction Big Lake
469|Deb Haaland Laurel Goodluck Juv Nonfiction Big Lake
470|The Big, Fun, kids Cookbook Food Network Magazine's Kids CookboolJuv Nonfiction Talkeetna
471|0ff-Roading Vehicles Tamra Orr Juv Nonfiction Willow

*ABZ's of Birds: Your Everything Guide to the
472|Mystery and Magic of Birds Kathryn Hornbein Juv Nonfiction Talkeetna
473|ABZ's of Birds: Your Everything Guide Kathryn Hornbein Juv Nonfiction Talkeetna
474)*Beastworld S.A. Caldwell Juv Nonfiction Sutton
475]|*Minecraft Medieval Fortress Craig Jelley Juv Nonfiction Sutton
476|*Big Book of Why John Perritano Juv Nonfiction Sutton
477 [*Ultimate Minecraft Secrets Gold Kid Juv Nonfiction Sutton
478|*Minecraft Blockopedia Craig Jelley Juv Nonfiction Sutton
479[*Everything You Need To Know To Ace Pre-Algebra &Jason Wang Juv Nonfiction Sutton
480|*Fearless Felines Kimberlie Hamilton Juv Nonfiction Sutton
481|Complete Cookbook for Young Chefs American's Test Kitchen Kids Juv Nonfiction Talkeetna
482 |Better in Black Cassandra Clare YA Fiction Sutton
483|*Miss Peregrine's Museum of Wonders Ransome Riggs YA Fiction Willow
484|*Hotel Valhalla Guide to the Norse Worlds Rick Riordan YA Fiction Willow
485|Rosa By Any Other Name Hailey Alcaraz YA Fiction Big Lake
486(Very Dangerous Things Lauren Munoz YA Fiction Big Lake
487 [Heart Check Emily Charlotte YA Fiction Big Lake
488|Twilight Princess #11 Akira Himekawa YA Fiction Big Lake
489(Twilight Princess #10 Akira Himekawa YA Fiction Big Lake
490|Twilight Princess #9 Akira Himekawa YA Fiction Big Lake
491 |Twilight Princess #8 Akira Himekawa YA Fiction Big Lake
492|Twilight Princess #7 Akira Himekawa YA Fiction Big Lake
493(Twilight Princess #6 Akira Himekawa YA Fiction Big Lake
494 (Twilight Princess #5 Akira Himekawa YA Fiction Big Lake
495 |Twilight Princess # 4 Akira Himekawa YA Fiction Big Lake
496|Twilight Princess #3 Akira Himekawa YA Fiction Big Lake
497 |Twilight Princess #2 Akira Himekawa YA Fiction Big Lake
498|Vern: Custodian of the Universe Tyrell Waiters YA Fiction Big Lake
499|How Far I'll Go Keala Kendall YA Fiction Big Lake
500{The Last Vampire Romina garber YA Fiction Big Lake
501|Persephone’s curse Katrina Leno YA Fiction Big Lake
502|Crowntide Alex Aster YA Fiction Big Lake
503(Better in Black Cassandra Clare YA Fiction Big Lake
504(There's Always Next Year Leah Johnson YA Fiction Big Lake

26




* Denotes a donated item * Denotes a patron request Adult = 18 yrs + YA=16yrs+ Juv=11yrs+ EC=6yrs+ Easy=0years+
505(~Don't Let the Forest in CG Drews YA Fiction Big Lake
506({Why We fly Gilly Segal and Kimberly Jones YA Fiction Talkeetna
507|This is the part where you Laugh Peter Brown Hoffmeister YA Fiction Talkeetna
508(Pop Gordon Korman YA Fiction Talkeetna
509(One Step Forward Atkins, Marcie Flinchum YA Fiction Talkeetna
510(Here to Stay Sara Farizan YA Fiction Talkeetna
511|Death in the jungle Candace Fleming YA Fiction Talkeetna
512|A bird in the air means we can still breathe Mahogany L. Browne YA Fiction Talkeetna
513|After the Shot Drops Randy Ribay YA Fiction Talkeetna
514|~Meant to Be Box Set: Books 1 -4 Julie Murphy YA Fiction Willow
515|~Disney Villains Book Series 1-10 Serena Valentino YA Fiction Willow
516|Murtagh: The World of Eragon Christopher Paolini YA Fiction Talkeetna
517|Court of the Dead Rick Riordan YA Fiction Talkeetna
518|All the Bright Places Jennifer Niven YA Fiction Talkeetna
519|House of the Pumpkin Queen Megan Shephers YA Fiction Talkeetna
520(We Can Be Brave Mariann Budde YA Nonfiction Sutton
521|Death in the Jungle Candace Fleming YA Nonfiction Talkeetna

27




	Blank Page
	11.18.25 When We Were Monsters - Karen Crandall.pdf
	1. Mental Health and Emotional Resilience 
	2. Ethics and Power Dynamics 
	3. Creativity and Expression 
	4. Social Pressure and Belonging 
	Subject 
	Format 
	Reading Level 
	Timeliness 
	Historical Relevance 
	Author: Jennifer Niven 
	Publisher: Penguin Random House (Knopf Books for Young Readers) 
	Professional Reviews 
	Patron Interest 
	1. Fills a Popular Genre Gap 
	2. Strong Author Credibility 
	3. Addresses Timely Themes 
	4. Documented Interest 
	1. Young Adult (YA) Psychological Thrillers 
	2. Mental Health & Identity Themes 
	3. High-Demand Author Titles 
	4. Diversity in Narrative Style 
	1. Dark Academia in YA 
	2. Ethical Dilemmas & Power Dynamics 
	3. Mental Health & Identity 
	4. Literary & Creative Themes 
	Author Connection to Alaska 
	Literary Merit 
	Artistic Qualities 
	Endorsements 
	Factual Elements 
	Not Factual 
	Digital Access in Alaska 
	Library Network Activity 
	Genre & Author Popularity 




